

#### DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY

U/S 3 UGC ACT 1956

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CEL

Date: 06.01.2016

**IOACOFFICE** 

Ref: SBV/IQAC/ Notice/ 2015-16

#### **IOAC MEETING NOTICE**

Sir/Madam,

New year wishes from IQAC

A meeting has been organised by IQAC on 18.01.2016 at 2.00 Pm @Board Room, University Block, SBV, for the below mentioned agenda

#### Agenda:

- 1. To discuss the Peer team report (PTR) of NAAC 181 cycle
- 2. Discussion of Strategic Perspective Plan for 6 months (January July)
- 3. Review of QER, Oct-Dec 2015
- 4. To decide on the Quality Programs for the next quarter

**IQAC** Coordinator

IQAC - SBV

To:
The IQAC members
Copy to:
The Vice-Chancellor,
The Registrar,
The Chairman's office.



## DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY U /S 3 UGC ACT 1956

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CEL

#### **IQAC OFFICE**

Ref: SBV/IQAC/ Minutes/ 2015-16/ dt.21.01.2016

#### Proceedings of the meeting:

- The IQAC coordinator thanked one and all for the achievement of the 'A' grade in the NAAC 1<sup>st</sup> cycle. However, he expressed that the Areas of Concerns reported by the Peer team must be addressed in a phased manner. The discussion then centred on the critical evaluation of the report.
- The Dean Research and Allied Health Sciences expressed that it is feasible to implement competency based innovative curriculum and CBCS in all the new programmes soon.
- 3. He also stated that the Faculty are being provided incentive for publications etc; may be this system will be enhanced in future.
- 4. The Vice Chancellor stated that all the institutions' Heads must improve research publications, consultancy and collaborations.
- 5. He also stated that the educational units must conduct more faculty development programs.
- 6. The IQAC must start the AAA process either internal or external with effect from this year. In this regard, IQAC must prepare a SOP/ manual for AAA process.
- 7. The hospital and lab in charges must commence the process of NABH and NABL accreditations. The vice chancellor also stated that the next five-year plan must include strategies addressing these areas of concern.
- 8. The QER reports of Oct- Dec was presented by the IQAC coordinator. The data compiled in that quarter was satisfactory as it included the compilation of data for the SSR of first cycle NAAC in Nov'15.



# DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY U /S 3 UGC ACT 1956

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CEL

- 9. Quality program planned for February & March were presented which included program done in association with MEU & NEU. The Vice Chancellor stated that IQAC can also conduct programs on quality related to focus independently.
- 10. IQAC coordinator thanked one and all and informed all that the next meeting will happen after the next QER of Jan- Mar quarter.

DR. R. PAJANIVEL

**IQAC-COORDINATOR** 







DEEMED-TO-BE UNIVERSITY U/S 3 of UGC Act

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CE

Chaired by Vice Chancellor			
Name	Designation	Sign	Apologies if any
Prof. A R Srinivasan	Registrar	1	
Dr. Pajanivel	Coordinator IQAC	The state of	-
	Teacher Members		
Dr. N Anathakrishnan	Dean Faculty	W.	
Dr. Ravishankar M	Dean MGMCRI	Pal	
Prof. Premanatha Fakirayya Kotur	Dean SSSMCRI	1 6	
Dr. Renuka K	Principal KGNC	July 1	
Dr. Carounanidy Usha	Principal IGIDS	1	
Dr. Jagan Mohan R	HOD, Medical Informatics		
	Management Member	N	
Mrs. Asha Suresh Babu	GM - Administration	h-	
A	dministrative Member		
Mr. Suriyanarayanan	Secretary to chairman	an	
Mr. Joseph Naresh	Deputy Registrar	6.74	